DOCKET NO. 150084-TC FILED MAR 16, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01467-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

{Please type or print. File original with CLK.)

Date: 3/16/2015 Docket No.:

1. From Division / Staff: TEL/C. Beard

2.OPR: | C.Beard/ B. Casey Ogé/o/hujb
3. OCR: VA‘

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS certificate number 3391 by Trans Florida
Communications, Inc.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B(1)F

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. ([ ] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties ]
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)
Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: X Supporting Documentation Attached | [] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments:
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Catherine Beard

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Catherine Beard

Cc: Beth Salak; Ruth McHargue; Rhonda Hicks; Bob Casey
Subject: FW: TE863 Transflorida Communications, Inc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please handle.
They paid 2014 RAFs.
On their RAF return postmarked 1/11/15, they made a note that they are out of business.

Thanks.

From: Cathy Distrito [maiito:distrito@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 5:22 PM

To: Consumer Contact
Subject: TE863 Transflorida Communications, Inc

RE: Inactive Registration with Florida Secretary of State/Division of Corporations — Letter.
Attention Beth W. Salak:

Transflorida has terminated ALL payphones services and therefore has “Deactivated our Corporation” also.
Therefore the “Certificate of Authority” can also be canceled.

Thank You for your concern.
Catherine DiStrito
Transflorida






